
 

F.H. PASCHEN, S.N. NIELSEN & ASSOCIATES LLC 

5515 N. East River Road, Chicago, IL 60656 

p. 773.444.3474  f. 773.693.0064  |  www.fhpaschen.com 

June 18, 2021 

 

City of Aurora 

44 E. Downer Pl 

Aurora, IL 60507 

Attn: Jim Birchall 

 

RE:  Aurora Airport Fencing 

 

Dear Mr. Birchall 

 
F.H. Paschen has visited the project site with the City of Aurora and agreed to the following scope of work.  We 

are pleased to present the following scope of work for your review. 

 

Scope of Work 

 

• Remove all soil for fencing posts. 

• Furnish and install concrete footing for all fencing posts. 

• Furnish and install 1,800 lineal feet of 6’ tall, galvanized chain link fencing. 

• Furnish and install a 12’ wide by 6’ tall, galvanized double-swing gate. 

 

 

Clarifications 

• This proposal excludes any landscaping work. 

• This proposal excludes any bottom rail. 

• This proposal excludes any sliding gate. 

• This proposal excludes any electrical work. 

• This proposal excludes any permits or permit fees. 

• This proposal excludes any unforeseen conditions that may arise. 

• This proposal excludes any overtime or premium time. This proposal is based on normal working hours. 

• This proposal only includes the following items described in the above scope. 

 

Please review this information at your earliest possible convenience and advise us as to how you wish to proceed.  

All required documents will be submitted at your request.  If you have any questions or concerns, please do not 

hesitate to call. 

 

 

City of Aurora         Date 

 

 

Mark Holmes        6/18/2021 

F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen & Associates, LLC      Date:  


